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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

N\

November 14, 1975

fm MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
WA¥

FROM: JIM CANNO
W SUBJECT: S. 2667 - An Act to Extend the
7; Emergency Petroleum Allocation
Act of 1973
W7

Attached for your consideration is S. 2667, which
amends the Emergency Petroleum Allocation Act of 1973
to extend the authorities of that Act for 30 days,
from November 15, 1975 to December 15, 1975.

As you indicated to the Republican leadership in your
meeting last night, this 30-day extension would provide
time for consideration of the omnibus energy bill agreed
upon by House-Senate conferees earlier this week.

Veral clearances have been received from Commerce, OMB,
Frank Zarb, Max Friedersdorf, Bill Seidman and the
Counsel's Office. I also recommend approval of the
enrolled bill.

RECOMMENDATION

That you sign S. 2667 at Tab A.
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S. 2667

Ninety-fourth Congress of the Wnited States of America

AT THE FIRST SESSION

Begun and held at the City of Washington on Tuesday, the fourteenth day of January,
one thousand nine hundred and seventy-five

An Act

To extend the Emergency Petroleum Allocation Act of 1973.

Be it enacted by the Senate and IHouse o{e Representatives of the
United States of America in Congress assembled, That section 4(g) (1)
of the Emergency Petroleum Allocation Act of 1973 is amended by
striking out each date specified therein and inserting in lieu thereof in
each case “December 15, 19757,

Sxc. 2. The amendments made in the first section of this Act to the
Emergency Petroleum Allocation Act of 1973 shall take effect at mid-
night, November 15, 1975. :

Sy Speaker of the House of Representatives.








